The Committee Manager
Staysafe Committee
Parliament House
Macquarie Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000
Dear Sir/Madam
We have been advised by our local member that your committee is holding an inquiry into heavy vehicle safety.  We wish to submit the following submission to the Staysafe Committee.
We live at 147 Maitland Street, Muswellbrook.  This road is part of the New England Highway.  The current speed limit outside our residence is 60kph.  Our lounge room overlooks the highway and we see many traffic incidents that annoy, frustrate and anger us.
As stated, the current speed limit is 60kph.  There is the usual speed advisory sign as you enter Muswellbrook from the south and there is no further speed advisory sign until reaching the CBD when the speed limit drops to 50kph.  This is the same entering Muswellbrook from the north.
We understand it was your committee who introduced the suburban speed limit to 50kph, and we congratulate you on this measure.  This submission recommends that you take a holistic approach, so that all residents living on the New England Highway (within the city limit) enjoy the same privileges as residents within the CBD/suburban area receive.  The speed limit for the total area of main highway within the city limit should be reduced to 50kph.  The RTA has given us no reason why the speed limit cannot be reduced to 50kph.
We constantly see heavy vehicles exceeding the speed limit.  Heavy vehicle speeding is more noticeable during the night hours, but is also common during daytime.  These heavy vehicles often travel at higher speeds than the set speed limit and could potentially harm other drivers and residents.  We want to make sure that we are in the state of being safe and free from a possible occurrence, or risk of injury, danger or loss.
The heavy vehicles we see are sometimes travelling at speeds in excess of 20-30kph above the speed limit.  We know this to be a fact as we purchased a speed radar gun and have measured heavy vehicles doing excessive speeds.  We also have video evidence.
As excessive heavy vehicle speeding is an every night occurrence, we believe that the truck drivers have an immunity to speed, as there is no speeding deterrent.  They believe they are untouchable as there seems to be an increase in truck speeding.
We have raised our issues with the RTA, but they seem unconvinced.  However, they did agree to do a speed survey outside our residence.  This was done for one week from 29 October 2008 to 7 November 2008.  They shared a one-page analysis of the speed statistics, but because they average the total speeds (day and night) they found no need to do anything.  It only takes one speeding heavy vehicle to cause a serious accident.
The analysis was interesting as follows:
· 52% of vehicles were travelling 60-70kph;
· 9% of vehicles were travelling 70-80kph; and
· 1% of vehicles were travelling 80-90kph; therefore, over one week 1% (773 vehicles), including heavy vehicles, were travelling in excess of 20-30kph over the regular speed limit.
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Unfortunately the report does not reveal how many heavy vehicles exceeded the speed limit during those hours.  We have been told that these speed surveys are smart enough to detect heavy vehicle speeds.  You may be able to obtain this information from the RTA as they did not want to share it with us.
There seems to be no deterrent to the excessive speeding of heavy vehicles.  We have seen police presence on the highway, and there is immediate compliance by the trucks drivers as they warn the other truck drivers via their CB radios.  However, police presence is rare and non-existent during the night hours listed above.
We would like to offer our simple and low cost solutions.
1. Reduce the speed limit to 50kph from the commencement of the city limits;
2. Install more highly visible speed advisory signs.  These should be placed closer apart and be highlighted similar to the speed advisory signs in the Lane Cove tunnel.  During the night hours these would stand out clearly;
3. Place a speed sensor in these signs so that they flash once the speed limit is exceeded; and
4. New technology needs to be “invented” to capture speed data and registration number.  A letter would be sent to the offending truck driver with a warning, maybe three strikes then loss of license.  Also the trucking company could also be penalised.
Outside our residence we have a pedestrian safety island.  This island contains signs and yellow bins.  These have been knocked down a number of times by heavy vehicles.  One truck driver obviously became distracted one night, hit the island knocking down the signs and the yellow bins ended up several metres further up the road.
We plead with the committee to do something to reduce the speed of heavy vehicles before something serious happens.
Regards
Marcia & Russell Burlace
147 New England Highway

MUSWELLBROOK NSW 2333
(02) 6543 4888
Email: mburlace@bigpond.net.au
